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Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 050257-TL: Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., 
Regarding the Operation of a Telecommunications Company by Miami- 
Dade County in Violation of Florida Statutes and Commission Rules 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's hereby makes a claim 
of confidentiality pursuant to Section 364.1 83, Florida Statutes for Exhibit No. 209 which 
is attached to the Post-Hearing Brief filed on this same day. This exhibit is previously 
protected under Order No. PSC-07-0354-CFO-TL issued on April 25, 2007 and 
catalogued as Document No. 09487-06. We ask that you file this exhibit in the 
captioned docket . 

Copies of this letter were served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate 
of Service. 
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Jerry D. Hendrix 
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Lawrence B. Lambert, Esq. 
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State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: " P i p 7  
TO: 
FROM: C W '  , Division of the Commission Clerk & 

\ (77 QO cC,h b - t  
Ahministrative Services 

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket 

NO. 650257 - - 7 - L ,  or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning 

filed on behalf of &-3-=&5--- . The 

document will be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Marguerite Lockard at (850) 
413-6770. 
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